
 

1 

 

 
 
If you wish to address the City Council, please wait for the Mayor to open the floor for public comment on that agenda item and 

then approach the podium. Before speaking, please state your name and address. Each speaker is limited to five (5) minutes per 

agenda item and is expected to refrain from the use of profane, obscene, or slanderous language. 

 

 

1.0) ROLL CALL 

 

2.0) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3.0) MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE FOLLOWING MEETINGS: 

 

3.1) January 13, 2020 – Regular Council Meeting 

 

4.0) PUBLIC HEARINGS: NONE 

 

5.0) PROCLAMATIONS: NONE 

 

6.0) OLD BUSINESS: 

 

6.1) RESOLUTION TO FILL CITY COUNCIL VACANCY BY APPOINTMENT UNTIL 

SPECIAL ELECTION ON MARCH 3, 2020. ROLL VOTE.  

 

6.2) AMENDED RESOLUTION FORMING COMMITTEE TO OVERSEE THE DESIGN 

AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE OLD DUBUQUE ROAD EXTENSION TO 

PARHAM DRIVE AND CLOSURE OF THE OLD DUBUQUE ROAD/ 130TH STREET 

INTERSECTION WITH U.S. HIGHWAY 151. ROLL VOTE. 

 

6.3) PRESENTATION BY MIKE MCKEE, MI2 OPERATING SYSTEMS, LLC, ON THE 

OPERATIONS ASSESSMENT CONDUCTED ON THE WATER AND WASTEWATER 

DEPARTMENTS.  

 

7.0) NEW BUSINESS 

 

7.1) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MAKING APPOINTMENT TO THE 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION TO FILL VACANCY. 

 

7.2) PRESENTATIONS BY OUTSIDE AGENCIES REQUESTING FUNDS FOR FY 2021. 

 

7.3) DISCUSSION OF THE DOWNTOWN ASSESSMENT REPORT. 

 

7.4) RESOLUTION FORMING DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT TASK FORCE. ROLL 

VOTE. 

 

7.5) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON DOWNTOWN SNOW REMOVAL. 

 

7.6) APPROVAL OF FINAL PLAT – CHAMBER DRIVE BUSINESS PARK 

 

7.7) REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF PLATTING REQUIREMENTS – NORTHERN VIEW 

ACRES 

 

CITY OF ANAMOSA 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 

 
MONDAY, JANUARY 27, 2019 – 6:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

107 SOUTH FORD STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 



 

2 

 

 

7.8) APPOINTMENT OF TYLER MCCARTHY TO THE ANAMOSA VOLUNTEER FIRE 

DEPARTMENT. 

 

7.9) BEER AND LIQUOR LICENSES: 

 

A) RENEWAL OF CLASS E LIQUOR LICENSE, CLASS B WINE PERMIT, CLASS 

C BEER PERMIT WITH SUNDAY SALES PRIVILEGES – GIGGLE JUICE 

LIQUOR STATION 

 

7.10) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF CURRENT BILLS. 

 

8.0) CITY ADMINISTRATORS REPORT:  

 

9.0) MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS: 

9.1) COUNCIL REPORTS ON BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS. 

 

10.0) PUBLIC WITH BUSINESS WITH THE COUNCIL ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

 

11.0) BUDGET WORK SESSION 

 

11.1) MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL BUDGETS 

 

11.2) ADMINISTRATION BUDGET 

 

12.0) CLOSED SESSION 

 

12.1) MOTION TO ENTER INTO CLOSED SESSION PER IOWA STATE CODE SECTION 

21.5(c) – TO DISCUSS STRATEGY WITH COUNSEL IN MATTERS THAT ARE 

PRESENTLY IN LITIGATION OR WHERE LITIGATION IS IMMINENT WHERE ITS 

DISCLOSURE WOULD BE LIKELY TO PREJUDICE OR DISADVANTAGE THE 

POSITION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL BODY IN THAT LITIGATION. 

 

12.2)  MAYOR RETURNS THE MEETING TO OPEN SESSION 

 

12.3) APPROVAL OF THE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT WITH CALACCI 

CONSTRUCTION REGARDING DISPUTE OVER WATER TREATMENT PLANT 

EXPANSION PROJECT. 

 

12.4) MOTION TO ENTER INTO CLOSED SESSION PER IOWA STATE CODE SECTION 

21.5(i) – TO EVALUATE THE PROFESSIONAL COMPETENCY OF AN INDIVIDUAL 

WHO’S APPOINTMENT, HIRING, PERFORMANCE OR DISCHARGE IS BEING 

CONSIDERED WHEN NECESSARY TO PREVENT NEEDLES AND IRREPARABLE 

INJURY TO THAT PERSON’S REPUTATION AND THAT INDIVIDUAL HAS 

REQUESTED A CLOSED SESSION. 

 

12.5) RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 

 

13.0) ADJOURNMENT 

 

 
THIS NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN AT LEAST 24 HOURS PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING 

SPECIFIED ABOVE.  THIS WAS DONE BY ADVISING THE NEWS MEDIA WHO HAVE FILED A REQUEST FOR NOTICE 

AND BY POSTING THE NOTICE ON THE FRONT DOOR IN THE LOBBY AREA IN CITY HALL THAT IS ACCESSIBLE TO 

THE PUBLIC. THIS WAS ALL PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 21 OF THE CODE OF IOWA. 

 

 

       

Jacob Sheridan, City Administrator 



Page 1 of 2 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 

January 13, 20209 
 

The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session January 13, 2020 in the 

Council Chambers at City Hall at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith presiding. The following 

Council Members were present: Rich Crump, Alan Zumbach, Jeff Stout, Kay Smith, and John 

Machart. Absent: None. Also present were Jacob Sheridan, City Administrator; Beth Brincks, 

City Clerk; Jeremiah Hoyt, Police Chief. 

 

Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 

present.  

 

Pledge of Allegiance.  

 

Motion by Smith, second by Crump to approve the minutes of the December 19, 2019 Regular 

Council meeting. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Crump, second by Machart to approve the minutes of the January 9, 2020 Special 

Council meeting. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 

 

Discussion on filling the Council vacancy was lead off by Sheridan explaining the notice must 

be published of the intent to fill the vacancy. If the vacancy were to be filled after the notice 

that person would likely only serve 2 Regular Meetings in February before the special election 

would take place. On a motion by Crump, second by Stout to appoint someone to the vacancy 

at the next regular meeting with applications being due by noon on January 24, 2020. Ayes: all. 

Nays: none. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Crump to approve the committee appointments for 2020 as recommended by Mayor 

Rod Smith, second by Smith. Parks & Recreation Board Liaison – Jeff Stout, Library Board 

Liaison – Kay Smith, Mayor Pro-tem – John Machart, Jones County Solid Waste – John 

Machart & Rod Smith, E911/Emergency Management – John Machart, Senior Dining 

Advisory Board – Alan Zumbach, JETS Board – Alan Zumbach, Jones County Economic 

Development – Rod Smith, Jones County Tourism – Rich Crump, ECICOG – Rod Smith, Fire 

Service Board – Kay Smith, Rich Crump, Jeff Stout, & Jacob Sheridan (ex-officio) 

Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Crump to approve Resolution 2020-02 setting the dates for the Regular Anamosa 

City Council Meetings for the calendar year 2020, second by Machart. Meetings will be the 2nd 

and 4th Mondays if each month at 6:00pm with the exception of Memorial Day and that 

meeting will be held on Tuesday, May 26, 2020 at 6:00pm. Ayes: Crump, Smith, Machart, 

Zumbach, and Stout. Nays: none. Motion carried.  

 

Presentation by MI2 Operating Systems, LLC was tabled until the next meeting on a motion by 

Crump, Second by Smith. Sheridan explained that they were not present due to a dispute over 

payment. According to the contract and a letter that was sent with the draft report a final report 

would be coming but has not been received triggering that next payment. This presentation has 

been postponed in December due to illness and no mention of the payment or final report were 

mentioned. Crump would like the City Attorney to review the agreement. Ayes: all. Nays: 

none. Motion carried.  

 



Page 2 of 2 

On a motion by Crump to appoint the Mayor Smith, Chief Hoyt, and Cody Shaffer as the 

representatives from the City to the committee to oversee the design and implementation of the 

Old Dubuque Road extension to Parham Drive and the Closure of the intersection of Old 

Dubuque Road, 130th Street and US Highway 151, second by Smith. Mike Dearborn wants a 

more diverse committee. Sheridan stated that the City and the County will each appoint 3 

representatives and the Iowa DOT will also be involved. Crump stated that this is where they 

are starting from. Sheridan noted that the Committee will set their own rules as the get started. 

Rick Dearborn requested more information. The information will come from the Committee 

once they get started. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 

Motion by Smith, second by Machart to table review of the Calacci Construction settlement 

agreement regarding the Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project dispute until more 

information is received. Sheridan explained that the final agreement was expected but was not 

received. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Crump to approve the current bills, second by Machart. Crump questioned manual 

checks written to Phil Staab and not being paid as other vendors. He would like to see one IT 

firm for the City. Sheridan stated that a list has been generated and an RFP will be coming. 

Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 

 

City Administrators Report: Sheridan reported that last Thursday a collective bargaining 

session was held. Progress is being made but they will need another meeting.  The budget 

timeline has been moved out just a bit and he will send out a revised schedule. The Saturday, 

January 25th, Orientation for the Elected Officials will be moved out to March after the special 

election due to schedule conflicts. Crump asked about the encroachment issue and the progress. 

Sheridan stated that a letter had been sent to the property owner by the City Attorney. This 

letter was sent certified and not picked up by the property owner. The owner has 30 days from 

the letter weather it is picked up or not. The issue can go to court after that time frame if the 

owner has not contacted the City with a plan to abate the issue.  

 

Mayor and Council Reports: Machart reported that the Landfill and E911 Committees met and 

main topic was the budget.  

 

Public with business with the council on items not on the agenda: Tom Durgin welcomed the 

new Council Members and asked for a copy of the Downtown Assessment that was done by the 

State. Mike Dearborn asked about snow removal enforcement for the downtown. There were 

quite a few buildings that no snow removal was done on. Nancy Shaffer appreciates City 

employees attending the meetings and being willing to answer questions.  

 

Motion by Crump to adjourn, second by Zumbach. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion Carried.  

Meeting adjourned at 7:11 P.M.     

    

             

        Rod Smith, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

______________________   

Beth Brincks, City Clerk 



Page 1 of 2 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020- 

RESOLUTION TO FILL CITY COUNCIL VACANCY BY APPOINTMENT UNTIL 

SPECIAL ELECTION ON MARCH 3, 2020  

 

 

WHEREAS, the Anamosa City Council currently has a vacancy; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa has recently set a special election on March 3, 2020 for 

the approval of general obligation debt; and 

WHEREAS, Iowa Code requires that a council vacancy be placed on the ballot of the next 

City election; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council feels it is necessary to fill the vacancy by appointment until 

the March 3, 2020 special election;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Anamosa, 

in Jones County, Iowa, as follows: 

Section 1. Having met all of the qualifications for the office, The City Council appoints  

 

_______________________________________, to the City Council until March 3, 2020. 

 

Section 2. The appointment above is effective immediately, but may be nullified if a 

petition is properly filed within fourteen (14) days of the appointment containing signatures of 

eligible electors totaling at least 15% of voters who voted at the last regular City election.  

 

Section 4. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby 

repealed, to the extent of such conflict.  

Councilmember _________ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2020-___ and moved for its 

adoption. Councilmember _________ seconded the motion to adopt. The roll was called and the 

following indicates the vote; 

 

 

Council 

Member 

 

Voting 

Aye 

 

Voting 

Nay 

 

Absent 

Crump, Rich    

Smith, Kay    

Machart, John    

Zumbach, Alan    

Stout, Jeff    

    

 



Page 2 of 2 

 

Passed and approved January 27, 2020. 

______________________________              

Rod Smith, Mayor      

City of Anamosa      

Attest:        

______________________________    

Beth Brincks, Anamosa City Clerk   



Page 1 of 2 

 

AMENDED RESOLUTION NO. 2020 - 

RESOLUTION FORMING COMMITTEE TO OVERSEE THE DESIGN AND 

IMPLEMENTATION OF THE OLD DUBUQUE ROAD EXTENSION TO PARHAM 

DRIVE AND CLOSURE OF THE OLD DUBUQUE ROAD/130TH STREET 

INTERSECTION WITH U.S. HIGHWAY 151. 

 

 

WHEREAS, Jones County and the City of Anamosa, both in the State of Iowa, recognize 

a serious safety issue at the intersection of Old Dubuque Road, 130th Street, and U.S. Highway 

151; and 

WHEREAS, the intersection involves right-of-way controlled by Jones County, the City 

of Anamosa, and the State of Iowa; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the proposal to vacate and close a portion of Old Dubuque 

Road and 130th Street was held jointly between Jones County and the City of Anamosa; and 

WHEREAS, Jones County and the City of Anamosa agree that a road connecting Old 

Dubuque Road to Parham Drive is a necessary component of the project; and 

WHEREAS, Jones County and the City of Anamosa recognize that this project will require 

coordination and cooperation between the two jurisdictions; and 

WHEREAS, the formation of a committee composed of representatives from both 

jurisdictions, and the Iowa Department of Transportation, will provide the best route to resolve the 

issue in timely and detailed manner;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Jones County, 

Iowa and the City Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa, as follows: 

Section 1. A committee is created to oversee the design and implementation of an 

intersection and safety improvement project at the intersection of Old Dubuque Road, 130th Street, 

and U.S. Highway 151.  

 

Section 2. The committee will be composed of at least eight (8) members. The County 

and City will each select three (3) representatives for the committee. The Iowa Department of 

Transportation District 6 and Office of Traffic and Safety will select representatives for the 

committee. 

 

Section 3. Committee recommendations will require a majority of the committee 

members. However, final approval for the closure of the intersection and the development of any 

changes will require formal actions by both the Jones County Board of Supervisors and the 

Anamosa City Council, acting in their individual capacities.  



Page 2 of 2 

 

Section 4. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby 

repealed, to the extent of such conflict.  

 

______________________________      ______________________________           

Rod Smith, Mayor     Wayne Manternach, Chairperson 

City of Anamosa     Jones County 

Attest:       Attest: 

______________________________   ______________________________ 

Beth Brincks, Anamosa City Clerk  Janine Sulzner, Jones County Auditor 

 

 



January 6,2020 

 

Anamosa City Council and Mayor 

107 S Ford St 

Anamosa, Iowa 52205 

RE: Request for Hotel/Motel funding 

 

The Anamosa Area Chamber of Commerce again respectfully requests $12,500 from the City of Anamosa.  The 

mission of the Anamosa Chamber is to promote & meet the needs of business and industry and to create the best 

community in which to live, work and do business.  

In the last year, the Chamber has gained new members and created new events with community 

involvement in mind.  Our Chamber Director has worked with the City and other community members 

to re-do the nodes on Main St, which received many positive comments throughout town. Things are 

happening on Main Street- buildings are being sold, established businesses are expanding and new 

businesses are going to be opening in 2020- Good things are happening! With that, comes added 

expenses, which is why we are again asking for your support. 

Each year the Chamber hosts projects, events and promotions that support Anamosa and our business 

community including, but not limited to: 

 Home & Garden Show 

 Good Friday Breakfast- great turnout in 2019 

 Pumpkinfest- although the rain made 2019 difficult, we had a state record pumpkin! 

 Magic on Main- Great turnout, even when the rain delayed the Parade of Lights. 

 Spot the Elf 

 Reindeer Run 

 Uptown Stroll 

 Anamosa Coupon book- hoping to do this in the Spring as well 

 Downtown Sidewalk Sales 

We are excited to continue to grow events and promotions that support the community and bring in 

visitors!   

 

Thank you, 

LeeAnna Boone 

Executive Director, Anamosa Area Chamber of Commerce 

 

 



  
William Sperfslage, President                   Jon Zirkelbach, Secretary 
Dick Dearborn, Vice President                   Megan Thomas, Treasurer 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

The Mission of the Grant Wood Art Gallery is:  
Promoting an Appreciation of the Arts and Preserving the Heritage of Grant Wood and the Stone City – Anamosa Historic Area 

 
124 East Main Street / Anamosa, IA  52205 / 319-462-4267 

www.grantwoodgallery.org 

 

 

 

GRANT WOOD ART GALLERY 

GWAG Request for Hotel/Motel Funding 
 

The mission of the Grant Wood Art Gallery is to promote an appreciation of the arts and 
preserve the heritage of Grant Wood and the Stone City-Anamosa historic area.  In keeping 
with our mission, we work to attract people to our community to share in our history and 
support our local businesses. 
 
The Gallery is located in the heart of downtown Anamosa, located in what many think is the 
most beautiful building on Main Street. The Gallery was created in 1987 and operates as a 
nonprofit.  The gallery was renovated and reopened on April 26, 2018. 
 
Prints showing a chronology of Grant Wood’s life works are on display.  There is also an 
exhibit dedicated to Grant Wood’s former Art Colony that was located in Stone City. 
 
The Gallery provides a venue for local artists to promote and sell some of their works.  
Currently we have art works from several local artists.  Grant Wood prints and souvenirs are 
also available to our visitors.  
 
The Gallery is run entirely by volunteers.  This includes the Board of Directors and Gallery 
staff.  All Gallery volunteers are instructed to promote the local community and suggest other 
points of interest in the area including the National Motorcycle Museum, the Anamosa State 
Penitentiary, Stone City, Antioch School, Riverside Cemetery and the Wapsipinicon State 
Park. Volunteers also recommend local eating establishments and other local businesses.  
 
During calendar year 2019 the Gallery had visitors from 30 states, 2 Canadian provinces and 
Cambridge, England.  This is a conservative number as not all our visitors sign in. 
 
The Gallery works closely with Jones County Tourism regarding tours. Tours are provided for 
schools, community groups and tourists on a regular basis. 
 
The Gallery is available to other organizations as a meeting place.  Meetings include a tour of 
the gallery.  Some area groups who have utilized our meeting space include:  

 The Jones County Community Foundation  

 The Anamosa Community Foundation 

 F&M Bank    

 Anamosa State Penitentiary  
 

http://www.grantwoodgallery.org/


 

 

The University of Iowa Grant Wood Colony has recognized the Gallery.  We currently have on 
loan from them a table designed and built by Grant Wood.  The U of I Grant Wood Colony is 
currently working on researching and preserving the deed and abstract to the Grant Wood 
farm located east of Anamosa.  This deed and abstract is on loan to the Gallery and will 
eventually be displayed. 
 
The gallery has participated in community events and art projects including: 

 The “God Bless America” sculpture  

 Picket Fence Art, located at The God Bless America statue.  The Gallery has been a 
participant in this project, partnering with the Chamber and the Anamosa State 
Penitentiary.   

 Art on the Fence project that features 25 works of art displayed on the fence owned by 
REC, behind the Gallery.  Participants in this project were the Gallery, REC, Anamosa 
High School Art Class, and students from Thou Art.   

 Parade of Lights 

 Pumpkin Fest 

 Christmas Tree Walk 

 Small Business Day 
 
The Gallery has installed new windows on the upper level and is continuing its work on 
exposing the original building facade and contributing to efforts to improve our community Main 
Street.  This past fall we were able to uncover the beautiful blue glass blocks on the front of the 
building.  This was a big step in our restoration process.  
 
We are requesting $4,800.00 in FY’21 to help cover operating expenses and maintain our 
viability in the community.  Because we are a nonprofit, we are totally dependent on donations 
and the small volume of sales from souvenir and art.  We believe the Grant Wood Art Gallery, 
with its emphasis on Grant Wood and the history of our area, plays a major role in supporting 
our community and drawing tourists to the area.   
 
 

 

 

 

 

 



102 Chamber Drive   |   Anamosa, Iowa  52205   |  319.462.3925   |   nationalmcmuseum.org 

 

 
 
22 January 2020 

 

 

The Honorable Rod Smith 

Mayor of Anamosa 

City Hall 

107 S Ford 

Anamosa, IA  52205 

 

RE: Request for funding, Fiscal year July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021 

 

Dear Mayor Smith: 

 

The mission of the National Motorcycle Museum is to preserve and present the history of motorcycling in 

America. Through a growing collection of motorcycles, advertising art, photographs, and video, visitors 

of all ages learn about a mode of transportation that began over 120 years ago. We reach not only the 

motorcycle enthusiast, but also non-riders who enjoy history, technology, and design. 

 

The National Motorcycle Museum, a 501(c)3 non-profit governed by a board of directors, has proven 

itself a leading tourist draw for the area; twice voted Iowa Tourism’s Outstanding Attraction (Rural) in 

2002 and 2015. In 2010, the museum renovated the former Walmart building at the junction of Highways 

64 and 151. Over the past ten years, the museum’s collection has grown from just under 300 motorcycles, 

to over 500, with the addition of countless pieces of memorabilia. 

 

Arguably one of Iowa’s best kept secrets, we have many repeat visitors, but the overall majority are new 

to the museum, Anamosa, and Jones County, with many from around the world. Recently, we were the 

site of two presidential candidate townhalls with several cable networks doing live remotes throughout the 

day around the museum. 

 

The National Motorcycle Museum respectfully requests $12,960 for a building enhancement project to 

address broken concrete in front of our main entrance and four sets of doors in our foyer. The concrete is 

an eyesore and an increasing safety hazard; this has been budgeted at $1,200. Two sets of doors on the 

south side, including those that serve as our main entrance, are beyond repair and need replaced ($8,200). 

The east and west doors are non-active, and will be turned into windows ($3,110). The combined door 

work will help weatherize the space. As for the new windows, remaining funds ($450) will be put towards 

one-way clings similar to what’s currently on the building. 

 

Thank you for your consideration. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Wayne Yanda 

National Motorcycle Museum 







































Page 1 of 2 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020- 

RESOLUTION FORMING DOWNTOWN TASK FORCE 

 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa has a pressing need for revitalization in the downtown 

district; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa has recently contracted with the Iowa Economic 

Development Authority (IEDA) to conduct a downtown assessment; and 

WHEREAS, the final report from the IEDA downtown assessment team included many 

recommendations; and 

WHEREAS, a dedicated task force will be necessary for the efficient and effective 

implementation of recommendations from the IEDA downtown assessment team, as well as, other 

downtown improvement initiatives; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Anamosa, 

in Jones County, Iowa, as follows: 

Section 1. The Downtown Task Force (hereinafter referred to as “The Task Force”) is 

created to oversee the downtown improvement initiatives, including but not limited to, those 

recommended by the IEDA downtown assessment team.  

 

Section 2. The Task Force will be composed of the City Administrator, the Director of 

Jones County Economic Development, the Director of the Anamosa Chamber of Commerce, and 

an elected official from the City of Anamosa appointed by the Anamosa City Council. Additionally 

three (3) property or business owners from within the downtown district will be appointed to the 

Task Force by a majority of the four other members.  

 

Section 3. The Task Force will have broad authority to conceptualize, develop, and 

implement improvements in the downtown district, however, projects requiring City funding not 

previously authorized by the City Council, will require the approval of the City Council.  

 

Section 4. A meeting of the task force will require at least four (4) of the seven (7) 

members to be present. Decisions of the Task Force must be made by a majority vote of the Task 

Force members. The Task Force may create sub-committees for specific projects or concepts, but 

final approval for action will require a vote of the Task Force. 

 

Section 4. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby 

repealed, to the extent of such conflict.  

 

 



Page 2 of 2 

 

Councilmember _________ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2020-___ and moved for its 

adoption. Councilmember _________ seconded the motion to adopt. The roll was called and the 

following indicates the vote; 

 

 

Council 

Member 

 

Voting 

Aye 

 

Voting 

Nay 

 

Absent 

Crump, Rich    

Smith, Kay    

Machart, John    

Zumbach, Alan    

Stout, Jeff    

    

 

Passed and approved January 27, 2020. 

______________________________              

Rod Smith, Mayor      

City of Anamosa      

Attest:        

______________________________    

Beth Brincks, Anamosa City Clerk   













CITY OF ANAMOSA
Payment Register for January 27, 2020                      

Date Issued         Vendor                           Check Amount   Description
  1/27/2020          ACME TOOLS                             319.00   TRANSFER PUMP
  1/27/2020          AGVANTAGE FS, INC                      153.08   FUEL FOR GENERATOR
  1/27/2020          ALLIANT ENERGY                         187.70   ELECTRIC SRVS PD
                                                            218.37   ELECTRIC SRVS FD
                                                          7,354.10   ELECTRIC SRVS WELLS
                                                          6,028.26   ELECTRIC SRVS ST LIGHTS
                                                             37.87   ELECTRIC SRVS SIREN
                                                          1,672.84   ELECTRIC SRVS LIBRARY
                                                            389.61   ELECTRIC SRVS PARKS
                                                            337.87   ELECTRIC SRVS POOL
                                                            141.83   ELECTRIC SRVS STREET DEP
                                                            729.70   ELECTRIC SRVS CITY HALL
                                                          1,912.52   ELECTRIC SRVS LCC
                                                         10,303.40   ELECTRIC SRVS WWTR
                                   Warrant Total **      29,314.07
  1/27/2020          AMERICAN BANKERS INSURANCE CO        4,790.00   FLOOD INSURANCE WWTP
  1/27/2020          AMERICAN PIPING GROUP                3,880.87   PIPING FOR CHLORINE ROOM
  1/27/2020          ARAMARK                                 89.91   UNIFORM SHIRTS
  1/27/2020          AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                    405.40   NEW TIRES CHRYS VAN
                                                             22.58   TIRE REPAIR
                                   Warrant Total **         427.98
  1/27/2020          AVENU                                3,251.95   AS400 SOFTWARE MAINT
  1/27/2020          BARRON MOTOR SUPPLY                     28.96   WIPER BLADES
                                                             55.80   STEERING SHOCK
                                                             15.62   AIR FILTER
                                   Warrant Total **         100.38
  1/27/2020          BLACK HILLS ENERGY                     213.26   GAS SRVS PD
                                                            266.41   GAS SRVS FD
                                                            376.98   GAS SRVS STREET DEPT
                                                             31.54   GAS SRVS CITY HALL
                                                            637.78   GAS SRVS LCC
                                                             31.54   GAS SRVS POOL
                                                            185.37   GAS SRVS WATER
                                                          1,457.53   GAS SRVS WWTR



                                   Warrant Total **       3,200.41
  1/27/2020          BROKAW/NICK                             17.11   REIMB WINDSHIELD WIPER
  1/27/2020          BROWN SUPPLY CO., INC.                 696.00   EQUIP WATER MAIN BREAKS
                                                             54.00   UNIONS AND VALVE
                                   Warrant Total **         750.00
  1/27/2020          CHEM RIGHT LABORATORIES INC             85.00   BACTERIA TESTING
  1/27/2020          CITIZENS SAVINGS BANK                   77.30   QTRLY PAYROLL ACH
                                                             94.40   QTRLY UB ACH
                                   Warrant Total **         171.70
  1/27/2020          DENNISTON/DEREK                         70.01   FUEL FOR JCERT VEHICLE
  1/27/2020          ELAN-CARDMEMBER SERVICE                393.52   5 G SUITE ACCOUNTS
                                                              5.00   BUDGET WRKSHOP PARKING
                                                            713.52   ICMA MEMBERSHIP
                                                          1,963.52   DASHBOARD FOR DUMP TRUCK
                                                            295.00   MEMBERSHIP DUES - HOYT
                                                             45.96   CARD FEES
                                                             31.95   STARTER-GERERATOR CAMERA
                                                             31.00   CARD FEE
                                   Warrant Total **       3,479.47
  1/27/2020          FAREWAY STORES, INC.                    35.97   PAPER TOWELS
  1/27/2020          GALL'S INC.                            390.63   UNIFORMS
  1/27/2020          GAZETTE COMMUNICATIONS, INC.           149.00   AD FOR WW OPERATOR
  1/27/2020          HENDERSON PRODUCTS                      58.50   BOX PIN/BREATHER CAP
  1/27/2020          HOWARD R GREEN                       3,984.65   GIS SERVICES
  1/27/2020          IDED FOUNDATION                      2,500.00   DOWNTOWN ASSESSMENT
  1/27/2020          INFRASTRUCTURE TECHNOLOGY SOLU         136.00   ONLINE BACKUP SERVICES
  1/27/2020          IOWA DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY             300.00   MONTHLY SERVICE OCT-DEC
  1/27/2020          IOWA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY           150.00   MMPI EVALUATION
  1/27/2020          IOWA ONE CALL                           65.85   LOCATE EMAIL/VOICE
                                                             65.85   LOCATES EMAIL/VOICE
                                   Warrant Total **         131.70
  1/27/2020          IOWA PRISON INDUSTRIES                 156.00   SIGN POST HOLDERS
  1/27/2020          JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                    32.74   COUPLERS
                                                             30.33   TAIL PINS/TRACTOR LIGHT
                                                             66.89   CLEANING SUPPLIES
                                   Warrant Total **         129.96
  1/27/2020          JONES COUNTY ENGINEER                   22.47   FUEL FD
                                                          1,377.16   FUEL RUT



                                                            107.02   FUEL WATER
                                                             83.91   FUEL WASTEWATER
                                                          1,090.82   FUEL PD
                                   Warrant Total **       2,681.38
  1/27/2020          KIESLER'S POLICE SUPPLY              1,223.42   AMMO
  1/27/2020          KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTI          81.00   COPIER MAINT CONTRACT
  1/27/2020          KONICA PREMIER FINANCE                 151.64   COPIER PURCHASE CONTRACT
  1/27/2020          KONICA PREMIER FINANCE                  75.85   MONTHLY COPIER PAYMENT
  1/27/2020          KRAUS PLUMBING & HEATING               150.00   THERMOSTAT REPAIRS
  1/27/2020          KROMMINGA MOTORS                       257.50   MINI EXCAVATOR RENTAL
  1/27/2020          L.L. PELLING COMPANY                 1,001.70   PREMIX WATER MAIN BREAKS
  1/27/2020          LYNCH DALLAS, P.C.                      45.24   HANDBOOK REVIEW
                                                          2,801.00   GENERAL LEGAL SRVS
                                                             29.00   PROSECUTION
                                                            861.50   NUISENCE/ENFORCEMENT
                                                          2,191.66   POLICE COLLECTIVE BARG
                                   Warrant Total **       5,928.40
  1/27/2020          MAQUOKETA VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP          60.91   INDUSTRIAL PARK LIGHTS
  1/27/2020          MARTIN GARDNER ARCHITECTURE            923.78   DOWNTOWN FASCADE REVIT
  1/27/2020          MEDIACOM                                68.99   INTERNET SRVS WATER
                                                             74.10   INTERNET SRVS FD
                                                            136.90   INTERNET SRVS CH
                                   Warrant Total **         279.99
  1/27/2020          MICHAEL TODD & CO., INC.               318.93   CLEANING EQUIP
  1/27/2020          MID-STATES ORGANIZED CRIME INF         100.00   MOCIC MEMBERSHIP
  1/27/2020          MI2 OPERATING SYSTEMS                2,500.00   MI2 REPORT
  1/27/2020          NORLAB, INC                            143.00   TOILET STRIPS
  1/27/2020          NORLIN/GREG                            300.00   FEB QUARRY LEASE
  1/27/2020          PETTY CASH                              58.76   CERTIFIED MAIL PD
  1/27/2020          QC ANALYTICAL SERVICES LLC           2,706.00   LAB TESTING
                                                            190.00   5 GAL CONTAINERS
                                   Warrant Total **       2,896.00
  1/27/2020          RADIO COMMUNICATIONS                   285.00   RADIO INSTALL JCERT
  1/27/2020          RED'S SALES & SERVICE                  854.26   VEHICLE MAINT
  1/27/2020          REECE ELECTRIC,INC                   2,926.00   NEW HEATER CHLORINE ROOM
                                                            296.76   LOCATES AT WATER PLANT
                                                            966.53   EXPLOSION PROOF FAN
                                   Warrant Total **       4,189.29



  1/27/2020          SANDERS/JACOB                        2,295.10   MILEAGE REIMB ACADEMY
  1/27/2020          SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LAB               704.18   SPECIMEN/TEST KITS
  1/27/2020          SNYDER & ASSOCIATES INC.             1,062.00   WWTP NPDES RENEWAL
                                                            464.00   RESEARCH STREETSCAPES
                                   Warrant Total **       1,526.00
  1/27/2020          STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS              180.97   TREATMENT PROGRAM
  1/27/2020          STOREY KENWORTHY                        44.70   OFFICE SUPPLIES
  1/27/2020          TRANSWORLD NETWORK, C0RP                10.85   LONG DIST SRVS PD
                                                             61.37   LONG DIST SRVS CITY HALL
                                                             16.76   LONG DIST SRVS LCC
                                                              2.46   LONG DIST SRVS ST DEPT
                                                              1.23   LONG DIST SRVS FD
                                                              1.23   LONG DIST SRVS POOL
                                                              2.46   LONG DIST SRVS WATER
                                                              1.23   LONG DIST SRVS WWTP
                                   Warrant Total **          97.59
  1/27/2020          TRUCK COUNTRY                        3,845.36   REPAIR TRUCK #3
  1/27/2020          US POSTMASTER                          220.00   STAMPS
  1/27/2020          USA BLUE BOOK                          183.22   FLOAT SWITCHES
  1/27/2020          WALMART COMMUNITY BRC                   32.57   SUPPLIES
  1/27/2020          WAPSI WASTE SERICE, INC.                55.00   TRASH PICKUP
  1/27/2020          WATER SOLUTIONS UNLIMITED            2,153.92   PHOSPHATE
  1/27/2020          WAYNE HALL CHRYSLER                     96.00   FLUSH HEATER CORE
                                                             55.45   TIRE SENSOR REPAIR
                                   Warrant Total **         151.45
  1/27/2020          WEBER STONE COMPANY                     20.00   WEIGH TRUCKS SLUDGE
                                                          1,565.10   SAND
                                                          1,637.70   14 LOADS SAND
                                   Warrant Total **       3,222.80
  1/27/2020          WELAND CLINCAL LABS                    222.50   DRUG SCREENS
  1/27/2020          WELLMARK BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL         347.18   HEALTH INS ACCT FEES
  1/27/2020          ZIXCORP                              3,750.00   SMB HOSTED 9/2019-9/2020
 Total                                                  101,716.70

 FUND RECAP:
 FUND  DESCRIPTION                                              DISBURSEMENTS
 ----  ----------------------------
 01    GENERAL FUND                                                33,846.71



 06    ROAD USE TAX FUND                                            8,434.20
 09    LOCAL OPTION TAX                                             9,341.12
 51    WATER FUND                                                  23,762.66
 52    WASTEWATER FUND                                             25,408.23
 73    DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATION PROG                                   923.78
 TOTAL ALL FUNDS                                                  101,716.70

January Library Vouchers
    Vendor Name                     Description                       Amount
     AMAZON                          HP INK                            656.30
     BAKER & TAYLOR                  BOOKS                             844.99
     BOOK SYSTEMS, INC               SUBSCRIPTION (ATRIUUM)            995.00
     CENTURYLINK                     PHONE SRVS                         68.34
     DEMCO                           GLUE/LABELS/COVER/CASES           198.55
     DES MOINES REGISTER             ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION               746.06
     EDWARDS SANITATION              FEB/MAR TRASH SRVS                 33.50
     JOHNSON CONTROLS                FIRE ALARM CHECK/SERVS          2,262.11
     LEAF                            MONTHLY LEASE                      96.00
     MIDWEST TAPE                    DIGITAL MATERIALS                  83.39
     PETTY CASH                      HDMI CONVERTER                     16.04
     TUMBLEWEED PRESS INC            ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION               325.00
     VISA                            WIX SUBSCRIP/DOMAIN NAME          113.95
     WALMART COMMUNITY BRC           SNACKS/SUPP KIDS PRGRM            369.94
     WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA        PROGRAM AD                         41.00
                                               Final Totals...       6,850.17
  FUND RECAP:
  FUND  DESCRIPTION                                              DISBURSEMENTS
  01    GENERAL FUND                                                 5,695.72
  09    LOCAL OPTION TAX                                             1,154.45
  TOTAL ALL FUNDS                                                    6,850.17

January Comsumer Deposit Refunds
    Vendor Name                     Description                       Amount
     EAGLEVEIW LAND DEV              EAGLEVIEW CON DEP REF              55.03
     KELLEY/LAWRENCE                 KELLEY/LAWRENCE DEP REF            30.13
     MITCHELL/JUSTIN                 MITCHELL/JUSTIN DEP REF            78.24



     ZIRKELBACH/NICK                 ZIRKELBACH/NICK DEP REF            15.73
                                               Final Totals...         179.13
  FUND RECAP:
  FUND  DESCRIPTION                                              DISBURSEMENTS
  51    WATER FUND                                                     179.13
  TOTAL ALL FUNDS                                                      179.13


	01.27.20 Council meeting.pdf
	1.13.20 Minutes.pdf
	Resolution to Fill City Council Vacancy.pdf
	Amended Resolution Forming Joint Comittee.pdf
	Outside Agency Funding Requests.pdf
	Resolution Forming Downtown Task Force.pdf
	Fire Application-Tyler McCarthy.pdf
	Liquor License Renewal - Giggle Juice.pdf
	Jan 27 Council Bills.pdf



